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TO: Designated Employer Representatives/ Human Resources Directors

Classification Personnel

Testing Personnel

FROM:   Lauren Aceves

Human Resource Officer, Classification, Examination and Compensation

SUBJECT: Final Status Notice for the Residence Hall Attendant Series

DATE:    December 3, 2019

Consistent with our obligation to administer and maintain the University System classification
plan, this communication shall provide the final notification and effective date of revisions to

the following classification( s):

Supervisor of Residence Hall Attendants

Coordinator of Residence Hall Attendant Program

Effective Effective

Current Action Revised Prom.    Work
Date for

Classes Proposed Classes Line
Occ. Area

Area
Date for

Spec Exam

0560 13
Residence Hall

3/ 26/ 1996 3/ 26/ 1996Residence Hall NONE
Attendant

207 Protective 069

Attendant Services

3807

Supervisor of
Supervisor of 13

Residence Hall
REVISE Residence Hall 207 Protective 069 12/ 1/ 2019 12/ 1/ 2019

Attendants
Attendants Services

3806
Coordinator

Coordinator of 13

Residence Hall REVISE
of Residence

207 Protective 069 12/ 1/ 2019 12/ 1/ 2019

Attendant
Hall Attendant

Services

Program
Program
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